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Faderal Communications Commission
Office of Secretary

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12" Street, S.W.

Washington, DC 20554

Re: IB Docket No. 05-290; File No. SAT-T/C-20050930-00193
Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat Holdings, Ltd. (“Intelsat™), PanAmSat Licensee Corp. (“PanAmSat LC™), and
PanAmSat H-2 Licensee Corp. (“PanAmSat H-2 LC”), by their attorneys, file this letter
pursuant to Section 1.65 of the Federal Communications Commission’s (“FCC™) rules' to
update information concerning their above referenced pending application to transfer
control of the FCC licenses and authorizations held by PanAmSat LC and PanAmSat H-2
LC (the “Transfer Application™).

The Transfer Application was filed on September 30, 2005 and included a request for the
transfer of control to Intelsat of licenses granted to PanAmSat LC during the
Commission’s consideration of the Transfer Application.” A new space station license
for Galaxy 16 (S2687) was granted to PanAmSat LC after the Transfer Application was
filed -- on March 3, 2006.% It is respectfully requested, therefore, that the FCC take the
new license into account in its processing of the Transfer Application. In addition,
Intelsat is simultaneously filing an informational Form 312 application, which is not
subject to public notice, to transfer control of the Galaxy 16 license from PanAmSat LC
to Intelsat.

147 CF.R.§ 1.65.

? Constellation, LLC, Carlyle PandmSat I, LLC, Carlyle PandmSat Il, LLC, PEP PAS, LLC, and PEOP
PAS, LLC and Intelsat Holdings, Ltd., Consolidated Application For Authority to Transfer Control of
PandmSat Licensee Corp, and PandmSat H-2 Licensee Corp., IB Docket No. 05-290, at 4 (filed Sept. 30,
2005) (“Accordingly, the Applicants request that the Commission, in acting upon this Application, include
authority for the transfer of control to Intelsat Holdings, Ltd. of (1) all authorizations issues to PanAmSat or
any of its subsidiaries during the Interim Period...™).

- Policy Branch. Information Actions Taken, File No. SAT-RPL-20051118-00233, Call Sign 52687, at |
(Mar. 3, 2006) (Public Notice) (grant date effective Mar. 3, 2006).
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Please direct any questions regarding this matter to Susan Crandall at (202) 944-7848 or
the undersigned.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin /s/ Joseph A. Godles
Bert W. Rein Henry Goldberg
Jennifer D. Hindin Joseph A. Godles
Wiley Rein & Fielding LLP Goldberg, Godles, Wiener & Wright
1776 E_ Street N.W. 1229 19" Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20006 Washington, DC 20036
Counsel to Intelsat Holdings, Ltd. Counsel to PandAmSat Licensee Corp.
and PandAmSat H-2 Licensee Corp.
cc (via e-mail): Kathleen Collins
JoAnn Lucanik
Kathleen Campbell

Jeanette Spriggs




